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Question:  The invitation for Bid states there is a site visit scheduled for Monday, October 27th.  

Monday is October 26th.  What day is the site visit scheduled for? 

Answer:    The site visit was scheduled for Monday, however to allow for the error in the date, 

the site was open on both the 26th and the 27th.  

 

Question:  Has this Procurement been advertised on COMMBUYS?  

Answer:  Yes, the Open Market Bid was advertised on COMMBUYS on October 21.2020 at 

9:00am 

 

Question:  Please advise on how we may obtain an addenda.  Page 8 of the Bid specifications 

states: 

 

Answer:  Addenda will be posted on the Town’s website. 

https://www.westbridgewaterma.org/government/board_of_selectmen/bidding_opportunities

.php    All bidders shall include with their bids the written acknowledgment form provided in 

Section 00300, FORM OF GENERAL BID.  

 

Question: The specifications describe and call for a magnetic straight rail type horizontal 

system (SRTH). The written specifications also make reference to Track. Can you confirm that 

the system that is required is a rail system. 

Answer:  The system required shall be a rail type system.  

 

Question:  Can you confirm that the exhaust pipe modifications are the responsibility of the 

contractor included the vehicles that have Diesel Particulate Filters (DPF’s) on board.  

Answer:     Exhaust pipe modifications are the responsibility of the contractor. The list of 

current vehicles is located on page 46. (7 vehicle modifications are needed).  

 

Question:  On page 51 the specifications call out the fan to be 208 volt, 3 phase but on page 53 

it states that the electrical contractor will provide line voltage of 120 volt. I believe that should 

read 208 volt. 

Answer:  The statement on 53 should be modified to read: Line voltage of 120  208 volts is 

provided by Owner’s electrical contractor.  

 

https://www.westbridgewaterma.org/government/board_of_selectmen/bidding_opportunities.php
https://www.westbridgewaterma.org/government/board_of_selectmen/bidding_opportunities.php
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Question:  What Vehicle Exhaust System (VES) manufacturer is this specification designed 

around? 

Answer:  The intent of the specifications in the Invitation to Bid “Source Capture Vehicle 

Exhaust System” is that it is written as a performance based specification which is not tied to 

any specific manufacturer to allow for equal opportunity amongst bidders.  Minor deviations 

are acceptable provided they meet the intent of the specifications.   The Town wants to award 

to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder by allowing bidders to compete on an equal 

footing.  

Question:  What are you referring to on page 49 where you speak about bidders providing a 

design and/or structural Modifications to the facility?    Are you asking the bidders to design the 

VES system, including structural designs to the actual building?.  

Answer:  Pages 48/49 states the following:  

Fire Apparatus Vehicle Exhaust System Design Drawings 

A. Provide design drawings; the quality of the design drawings shall be equivalent or better than 

those of the Owner’s originated contract drawings.  

 Plan view of the overall Fire Apparatus Vehicle Exhaust System layout 

 Exhausted vehicle’ location 

 Actual location and length of guide rails 

 System component locations and mounting details, including seismic design 

 Fan locations, duct runs and sizes 

 Structural modifications to the facility to support the FIRE APPARATUS VEHICLE EXHAUST 

SYSTEM, including seismic design 

 

The bid document states that the bidder :  

Provide design drawings; the quality of the design drawings shall be equivalent or better 

than those of the Owner’s originated contract drawings.  

 

The Town has provided a non-scale sketch, Attachment B, which shows the rough dimensions 

of the space, including the location of Utility Room and the current placement of the 

apparatus.    

 

Once the contract has been awarded, the contractor, as part of the submittal and permitting 

process shall provide a design that meets the intent of the specifications with the type of 

system that the contractor is providing.  

 

Question:  What is the estimated construction cost?  

 

Answer:   The estimated construction cost is estimated at $60,000 
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Question:   Who are the planholders? 

 

  

Answer:    The following is the list of planholders: 

 

 Air Cleaning Specialist 

 Construct Connect 

 Murphy Specialty Inc. 

 Project Dog 

 Ray Jurgen Co.  


